
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

ADDENDUM NO.  2 DATE: December 12, 2017 

RE:  BID #:  ITB-DOT-17/18-7014LV RE-AD 

BID TITLE:  District Seven Headquarters Lobby Restrooms and Offices of Transportation 
Development Renovations 

     OPENING DATE: December 28, 2017

TECHNICAL QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

Question 1:  Vendor will remove the tile wainscot in the restrooms and put new tile up? 

Answer:   The Vendor is to remove the existing tile and install new tile. The Department will 
remove wallpaper and fixtures. The Department will also paint the upper bathroom walls. 

Question 2:  Will all fixtures be brand new? 

Answer:  No. Vendor will re-use existing toilets, grab bars and ADA sinks. SECTION II, 
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED (Addendum 1), Letter K, Vendor shall install FDOT provided 
grab bars, toilet paper holders, wall mounted soap dispensers, recessed paper towel dispenser 
and waste receptacle, baby changing stations, 4”x 24” stainless-steel shelves, feminine napkin 
dispenser, and robe hooks.. 

Question 3:  Who is providing tile flooring? 

Answer: SECTION VII, SERVICES/MATERIALS TO BE PROVIDED BY THE DEPARTMENT, 
Letter C, Floor tile to be provided to the Vendor by the Department. 

Question 4: Who is providing wall tile? 

Answer:  SECTION II, SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED, Letter J, Vendor shall provide and 
install wall tile, bullnose or Schluter edge, grout, crack membrane, 24” water proofing from the 
floor and/or any other tile accessory to create a complete assembly. 

SECTION IV, VENDOR’R RESPONSIBILITIES, Letter I, Vendor will supply and install wall tile 
and grout (Dahl Tile Linden point LP 20 Beige, or equivalent) to match existing tile floor in the 
lobby. 

Question 5:  Who is installing the partitions in the bathroom? 

Answer:  The partitions will be purchased and installed by another Vendor. 

Question 6:  Will the Department be supplying the hand dryer? 

Answer:  SECTION II, SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED, Letter H, Vendor shall rough-in 
electrical in new wall of Women’s restroom and existing wall in the lobby Men’s restroom to 
accommodate a 110 volt hand dryer. A cover plate will be used at this time. The hand dryer will 
be installed at a later date. 

Question 7:  How are we handling the carpeting? 



Answer:  SECTION IV, VENDOR RESPONSIBILITIES, Letter Q, With respect to construction 
services in the Transportation Development area, remove two non-load bearing walls, 
construct two non-load bearing walls and install one existing door and Vendor provided new 
frame.  Also, rework electrical, lighting, heating, ventilation and air conditioning (HVAC) and 
ceiling grid as necessary. Paint all new walls and door frames to match existing and create a 
complete assembly. (FDOT to provide paint).  Vendor shall remove carpet tiles where new wall 
locations are being built.  FDOT will reinstall carpet tiles and cove base. 

Question 8: Door frames to be provide by the Vendor. 

Answer:  Knock down frames are ok to use as long as they match existing and create a 
complete assembly. 

Question 9: Tile on the walls will stay the same height that it is now? 

Answer:  Yes.  The tile will remain the same height that it is now.   

Bidders must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by completing and returning to the 

Procurement Office, by no later than the time and date of the bid opening.  Failure to do so 

may subject the bidder to disqualification.

                                                                 Lori Vicari        
Contract Administrator 

_____________________________________Bidder 

_____________________________________Address 

_____________________________________ 

_____________________________________Submitted by (Signature) 

Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or failure to post the bond or 
other security required by law within the time allowed for filing a bond shall constitute a waiver of proceedings under 
Chapter 120, Florida Statutes.   


